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From: Studentwire

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 10:32 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for July 12 - Volunteers Needed for Alumni Event, 

Campus Store Internship Opportunity, Move-In Day Update, and more ...

 

  
    

  

Volunteers Needed: Alumni Event   
The Office of Alumni Relations is seeking volunteers to assist 

with the Alumni Family Gathering event scheduled this 

Saturday, July 15 at the Fitness Trail.  Limited slots are 

available. The deadline to sign up is today. Interested parties 

must contact Ursula Graves by phone at 484-365-7434 or by 

email at ugraves@lincoln.edu. 

Contact: Ursula Graves 

  

 
 

 

Campus Store Internship Opportunity  
The campus store manager is looking for students who are 

interested in entrepreneurship!  For more information, please  

e-mail Gionelly.mills@lincoln.edu.  

Contact: Gionelly Mills 

 

Returning Students: Move-in Day Update  
Attention all returning students: Please read this statement from 

The Student Government Association 2017-2018 in regards to 

move-in day. If you have any questions or concerns please contact 

SGA@lincoln.edu. 

Contact: SGA 2017-18 

Read More 

 

Student Government Association Street Team 
Do you have a large following on social media sites such as Twitter, 

Instagram, or Snapchat? Are you considered a social 

butterfly?Interested in becoming more involved on campus? You 

should join the Street Team! Student Government Association is 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1CZFm5IvHWZUgvdk5UUxF07JWWAj-DePHuJPUK9ZDNRE/edit
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looking for committed students that are willing to promote events 

sponsored by the organization. Applicants must have at least 30 

credits and a 2.5 GPA. Click the link attached to access the 

application.  

Contact: Ramona Plummer (ramona.plummer@lincoln)    
Read More / Street Team Application 

 

New Student Dining Plans 
Exciting changes are coming to campus dining. 

Contact: Jena Williams 

Read More 
 

Food Service Links 

Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 
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